NORTHWEST CORNER SECTION 28, TOWNSHIP 15 SOUTH, RANGE 13 EAST

1)

2)

3)

4)

ON PAGE 595 OF THE GLO ORIGINAL FIELD NOTES IN THE DRAFTING ROOM IN THE

COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE IT STATES THAT THEY SET A LIMESTONE 19" X 17"

X 2" FOR THE CORNER TO SECTIONS 20, 21, 28 & 29-15-13.

THE GOVERNMENT SURVEY NOTES SHOW THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.05 CHAINS EAST TO THE 18” X 13” X 3” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE 1/4
CORNER BETWEEN SECTIONS 21 & 28-15-13

2) 80.10 CHAINS EAST TO THE 18” X 15” X 2” LIMESTONE THEY SET FOR THE
CORNER TO SECTIONS 21, 22, 27 & 28-15-13

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY FOR
ROAD NUMBER 98 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK "A-1" ON PAGES 394 TO 396
PETITIONED BY I. N. TUCKER FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN TOWNSHIP 15-13 [PACKET

344 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE] THAT HE SURVEYED ON

AUGUST 10, 1880, WAS ESTABLISHED AS A 50 FOOT WIDE ROAD ON JANUARY 6,

1881 AS NOTED BY I. A. TAYLOR, CHAINMAN OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS, AND WAS RECORDED ON JANUARY 6, 1881 BY WILLIAM F.

EWING, COUNTY CLERK, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST

OF SECTION 20-15-13 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-13 ON
THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD
SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-15-13 ON
THE 3°° STANDARD PARALLEL AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

J. H. HIBBEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1875 TO 1882, IN A ROAD SURVEY
RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “C” ON THE LEFT PAGE 226 DATED AUGUST 10, 1881,
FOR A ROAD SURVEY IN TOWNSHIP 15-13 SAID THAT HE FOUND THE STONE AT
THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-13 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING DISTANCES:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS NORTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-13 ON
THE LYON AND WABAUNSEE COUNTY LINE TO COMMENCE THIS ROAD
SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS SOUTH ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE
STONE THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-15-13 ON
THE 3°° STANDARD PARALLEL AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, IN A PERMANENT SURVEY RECORDED IN SURVEY BOOK “D” ON PAGE 162

DATED SEPTEMBER 12 & 13, 1883 BY THE ORDER OF J. W. RULISON TO HAVE

SECTION 32-15-13 SUBDIVIDED AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND THE 1/4

CORNER ON THE NORTH LINE ESTABLISHED, SAID THAT HE FOUND THE

GOVERNMENT STONE AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-13 ON

THIS PERMANENT SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES/DRAWING SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) 40.04 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE GOVERNMENT STONE HE FOUND AT THE WEST
1/4 CORNER OF SECTION 28-15-13

2) 80.07 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 16” X 12” X 6” STONE HE PROPERLY MARKED AND
SET FOR THE PERMANENT NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-15-13

3) 100.28-1/2 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE 15” X 8” X 4” STONE HE SET FOR THE
PERMANENT EAST 1/8™ CORNER OF THE NE1/4 OF SECTION 32-15-13




5)

5)

4) 125.88 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE PERMANENT STONE MARKED “CC” HE SET AT
THE INTERSECTION OF THE SECTION LINE AND THE NORTH BOUNDARY OF
THE SAC & FOX INDIAN RESERVATION AT 20 LINKS WEST OF THE STONE HE
FOUND ON THE RESERVATION LINE

5) 160.93 CHAINS SOUTH TO THE GOVERNMENT STONE HE FOUND AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 32-20-13 ON THE 3%° STANDARD PARALLEL

ARTHUR MILLIKEN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY RECORDED
IN SURVEY BOOK "F", ON PAGE 75 DATED NOVEMBER 21, 1883 FOR A ROAD IN
TOWNSHIP 15, RANGE 13 FOR LEROY CHASE, PRINCIPAL PETITIONER,

APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 20-15-

13 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY. NO WIDTH WAS RECORDED ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE
THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-15-13 ON THE
LYON AND OSAGE COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 19-15-13 TO BEGIN
THIS ROAD SURVEY

ROBERT MILLIKEN, COUNTY SURVEYOR FROM 1870 TO 1875 AND FROM 1882 TO

1883, BY ARTHUR E. MILLIKEN, DEPUTY COUNTY SURVEYOR, IN A ROAD SURVEY

FOR ROAD NUMBER 254 RECORDED IN ROAD RECORD BOOK “B” ON PAGES 602 TO

604 PETITIONED BY LEROY C. CHASE AND OTHERS FOR A COUNTY ROAD IN

TOWNSHIP 15-13 [PACKET 488 IN THE VAULT IN THE COUNTY SURVEYOR'S OFFICE]

THAT HE SURVEYED ON NOVEMBER 21, 1883, WAS ESTABLISHED AS 50 FOOT WIDE

ROAD ON JANUARY 10, 1884, AS NOTED BY J. E. JONES, CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD

OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, AND RECORDED ON FEBRUARY 4, 1884 BY ROLAND

LARKIN, COUNTY CLERK, APPARENTLY FOUND THE STONE AT THE SOUTHEAST

OF SECTION 20-15-13 ON THIS ROAD SURVEY.

HIS SURVEY NOTES SHOWS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

1) THIS ROAD EXTENDS EAST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 2 MILES TO THE STONE
THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 22-15-13 ON THE
LYON AND OSAGE COUNTY LINE AT THE TERMINUS OF THIS ROAD SURVEY

2) THIS ROAD EXTENDS WEST ON THE SECTION LINES FOR 1 MILE TO THE STONE
THAT HE FOUND AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 13-15-13 TO BEGIN
THIS ROAD SURVEY

NORTHWEST CORNER 28-15-13



